
   
 

 

660 Parrington Oval, Room 104, Norman, OK 73019  ⚫  (405) 325-3221 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

TO: Deans, Directors and Chairs - Norman Campus 

 

FROM: Kyle Harper  

 Senior Vice President and Provost 

 

DATE: September 16, 2019 

 

SUBJECT: 2019 Fall Student Holiday (Texas) 

 

 

Please inform the faculty in your academic units that the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress 

and Graduate Student Senate have designated Friday, October 11th as the 2019 Fall Student Holiday. 

 

As in the past, only the compressed format courses scheduled for Friday will meet on October 

11th.  All classes on the Norman campus will meet Thursday, October 10th and Monday, October 14th.  

 

 

KH/mb 

 

cc: Joseph Harroz, Jr., Interim President 

 David Surratt, Vice President for Student Affairs and Dean of Students 

 Lauren Brookey, Vice President for Marketing and Communications 

 Adran Gibbs, President for Student Government Association 

 Melissa Maxey, Chair for Graduate Student Senate 
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